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From: Williams, David

Sent: 10 December 2006 14:14

To: | CodeA |

Subject: FW: Operation ROCHESTER Gosport War memorial investigation..

From: Williams, David

Sent: 10 December 2006 13:36
To: 'Horsley, David'

Subject: FW: Operation ROCHESTER Gosport War memorial investigation..

Dear Mr HORSLEY..

| spoke with Paul Close the attending lawyer last Thursday 7th December..

He was not able to get the result out since 20th November due to pressures of work..

He thought the result might be ready this week (but bear in mind he has failed to meet previous estimations)
Will you be available for a meeting whatever the outcome during the next couple of weeks?..

Regards..

DW.Det Supt

From: Horsley, David [mailto:David.Horsley@portsmouthcc.gov.uk]

Sent: 15 November 2006 10:06

To: Williams, David

Subject: RE: Operation ROCHESTER Gosport War memorial investigation..

Thank you, David.

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: Williams, David [mailto:david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 14 November 2006 14:32

To: Horsley, David

Cc: Law, Dick

Subject: Operation ROCHESTER Gosport War memorial investigation..

<<letter Heading doc rochester family.doc>>
Dear Mr HORSLEY..

A copy of my latest letter to family group members by way of update..
| am hoping to receive the result from CPS week commencing 20th November..
Counsel has completed his advice and CPS are writing up the result..

12/12/2006
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We will be notifying family members immediately..

Myself and Steve WATTS may need to come an see you in relation to post CPS
decision issues and separate from other professional stakeholders..

| will keep you updated..
Regards..

David WILLIAMS

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential.
Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy
any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other
than the intended recipient.

This email is for the intended recipient only.
If an addressing, transmission or other error
has misdirected this email, please notify the
author by replying to this email.

If you are not the intended recipient you must

not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded
and/or retained by Portsmouth City Council.
Email monitoring/blocking software may be used.

XXXXXXXOORRXXXXRKIEXXXOKIKHKKXXAXRXK KX XKRXXXXXXXXXX
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Code A

From: Williams, David
Sent: 11 December 2006 14:51

To: | CodeA

Sent: 11 December 2006 09:05
To: Williams, David
Subject: RE: Operation ROCHESTER Gosport War memorial investigation..

Hello David,

diary.

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: Williams, David [mailto:david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 10 December 2006 13:36

To: Horsley, David

Subject: FW: Operation ROCHESTER Gosport War memorial investigation..

Dear Mr HORSLEY ..

| spoke with Paul Close the attending lawyer last Thursday 7th December..

He was not able to get the result out since 20th November due to pressures of work..

He thought the result might be ready this week (but bear in mind he has failed to meet previous
estimations)

Will you be available for a meeting whatever the outcome during the next couple of weeks?..

Regards..

DW.Det Supt

From: Horsley, David [mailto: David.Horsley@portsmouthcc.gov.uk]

Sent: 15 November 2006 10:06

To: Williams, David

Subject: RE: Operation ROCHESTER Gosport War memorial investigation..

Thank you, David.

David C. Horsley

12/12/2006
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H.M. Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: Williams, David [mailto:david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 14 November 2006 14:32

To: Horsley, David

Cc: Law, Dick

Subject: Operation ROCHESTER Gosport War memorial investigation..

<<l etter Heading doc rochester family.doc>>

Dear Mr HORSLEY..

A copy of my latest letter to family group members by way of update..

| am hoping to receive the result from CPS week commencing 20th November..
Counsel has completed his advice and CPS are writing up the resuit..

We will be notifying family members immediately..

Myself and Steve WATTS may need to come an see you in relation to post CPS
decision issues and separate from other professional stakeholders..

| will keep you updated..
Regards..

David WILLIAMS

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and
confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you
have received this elecironic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and
destroy any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calis and efectronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees
other than the intended recipient.

This email is for the intended recipient only.
If an addressing, transmission or other error
has misdirected this email, please notify the

author by replying to this email.

12/12/2006
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If you are not the intended recipient you must

not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded
and/or retained by Portsmouth City Council.
Email monitoring/blocking software may be used.
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